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MEMORANDUM
 Bettye Hyle 

(850) 245-7851 
TO: District School Superintendents bettye.hyle@fldoe.org 

DPS: 2010 - 93 
FROM: Frances Haithcock, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools 

DATE: June 15, 2010 

SUBJECT: 2010 Legislation: House Bill 521 

The 2010 Florida Legislature passed House Bill 521, Interstate Compact of Educational Opportunity for 

Military Children.  Governor Crist signed the bill on May 11, 2010. 


This legislation reauthorized Florida’s commitment to the Compact that was originally passed in 2008 
and would have been repealed if not reenacted. The bill has a provision automatically repealing the 
Compact legislation (sections 1000.36, 1000.37, 1000.38 and 1000.39, Florida Statutes) three years after 
the bill takes effect if not reenacted by the Legislature. 

The Compact governs member states in several areas, including school placement, enrollment, records 
transfer, and graduation for children of active-duty military families. Currently, 30 states are members of 
the Compact.  The Compact created an Interstate Commission comprised of representatives of the 
member states.  

Florida’s state council for the Compact will continue to meet quarterly and provide technical assistance in 
the implementation of the Compact rules adopted by the Interstate Commission in October 2009. The 
rules and additional technical assistance materials can be viewed on Florida’s Department of Education 
website at www.fldoe.org/military/. 

We appreciate your continued efforts in assuring smooth transitions and supports for our military 
dependent students.  If you have questions regarding the ongoing implementation of this legislation, 
please contact Ms. Bettye Hyle, Student Services Team Leader, via e-mail at bettye.hyle@fldoe.org or by 
telephone at (850) 245-7851. 
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